
From: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG)
<ricdonoghue@jmd.usdoj.gov>

To: Pak, BJay (USAGAN) <bpak@usa.doj.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] -  Georgia Video Consult

JFYI.  Please do not forward.

From: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG)
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 12:09 PM
To: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Georgia Video Consult

Dave,

Thanks for forwarding.  It is antiquated indeed.

Unfortunately, this is a continuation of a policy disagreement between the Election Crimes Branch
(ECB) of PIN and the AG.  While I understand ECB's concerns and the reasons for their historic
practice, the AG simply does not agree with what he termed their "passive and delayed enforcement
approach" (11/9/20 AG Memorandum) and has clearly directed that Department components should
undertake preliminary inquiries and investigations of election-related allegations in certain
circumstances even if election-related litigation is still ongoing.  While this may be different from ECB's
traditional approach (which was essentially to allow election fraud to take its course and hope to deter
such misconduct in future elections through intervening prosecutions), the AG gets to make that call.
PIN recognizes that much when they say below that he "has ultimate decision-making authority on this
issue."  As I relayed last night, the AG told me last night that the FBI should conduct some interviews
relating the State Farm Arena allegations so that we are not relying entirely on the work/assessments of
non-federal law enforcement authorities.  It may well be that the GA SOS is correct in concluding that
nothing nefarious happened there, but the fact is that millions of Americans have come to believe
(rightly or wrongly) that something untoward took place and it is incumbent on the Department to timely
conduct a limited investigation to assure the American people that we have looked at these claims.  If
we come to the same conclusion as the GA SOS, then that should give the public increased confidence
in the election results in GA.  If we come to a different conclusion, then we'll deal with that.  Either way,
the AG made it clear that he wants to be sure that we are actually doing our job and not just standing on
the sidelines.

While PIN says below that they do not "concur" in proceeding with interviews, their concurrence is not
required by the Justice Manual, nor has it ever been required.  That is language they use to imply that
they have approval/disapproval authority when, in fact, they do not.  The only requirement in the Justice
Manual is for consultation with PIN and that clearly has been done here.  Moreover, given that the AG
has specifically directed that the FBI conduct some interviews here (he leaves the number and depth of
the interviews entirely up to the FBI), the decision has been made.  We all have a chain of command for
a reason.

Sorry that you and your team have been dragged into this again.  Unfortunately, this is the reality of
working here these days.

Thanks and good luck with it.

Date: Mon Dec 07 2020 12:48:45 EST
Attachments:

Bcc:
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Donoghue, Richard (ODAG)


From: Donoghue, Richard (ODAG)


Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 10:22 AM


To: Christine, Bobby (USAGAS)


Cc: Amundson, Corey (CRM)


Subject: Intro & Coordination


Bobby,


I just spoke to Corey Amundson (cc’ed), the DOJ Criminal Division’s Public Integrity (PIN) Chief and he happens to be


in GA for the elections today.  He is aware of the allegations regarding the truck and knows more about what has


been done on that than any of us.  He is also our resident expert in what can/cannot be done under these


circumstances.  Thus, you two should talk about how to proceed today.  As discussed with both of you, while we’re


all skeptical of this claim, we should do what we can today within our established policies, and no more.  FBI is aware


of the situation and I think they’re talking to HSI directly.  If they haven’t done so already, they should at least go look


at the truck this morning.


If you need anything at all, feel free to call me.  That said, I have 100% confidence that I would agree with whatever


you two think is the right approach, so don’t feel the need to run anything by me.  Good luck down there, and my


thanks to you both for answering the call.


Bobby Cel 


Corey Cel 


Rich


Richard P. Donoghue


Principal Associate Deputy Attorney General


Office of the Deputy Attorney General


(202) 514-2105
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